PM
MEMORANDUM"*'***"
The City of Daytona Beach
MEMO TO: James Chisholm, City Manager
f
FROM: Betty A. Goodman, Assistant City Manager i}{?
DATE: August 29, 2018
SUBJECT: Appointments to the Code Enforcement Board

This agenda item is to appoint four members to the Code Enforcement Board. The membership term of
Turner Hymes and Cheryl House have expired and both would like to be reappointed. There are two
additional open positions available as a result of the resignations from Dalynn Purdy with a membership
term expiration of 8/23/20 and Vernon Weatherholtz with a membership term expiration of 08/23/19.
The board shall consist of seven members appointed by the City Commission. Members of the board shall
be residents of the City. In addition to the applications for reappointment from Ms. Turner and Ms.
House, we have applications from Karen Robey and Valorie McLean.

Current status

Member Name Address Appointment Resolution/ Expiration
Type Ordinance No. Date

Dalynn Purdy 1300 N. Halifax CR 18-16 08-23-20

(resigned) Avenue

Turner Hymes, 612 Byron Avenue BP 15-223 08-23-18

Vice Chair

Cheryl House 145 N. Halifax CR 16-17 08-23-18
Avenue, Unit 405

Weegie Kuendig, 718 N. Wild Olive BP 18-16 08-23-20

Chair Ave-nue

Neil Harrington 101 Grand Oaks BP 18-16 08-23-20
Circle

Thomas A.D. Jones 140 Pleasant Valley BP 18-16 08-23-20
Drive

Vernon 3 Granville Circle BP 16-249 08-23-19

Weatherholtz

(resigned)



